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From: Terry A. Humphrey [thumphrey@vantagehealth.crg]
Sent:  Friday, October 01, 2010 9:07 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change for corporation

To Whom it May Concern,

Please update the following information:

Vantage Health, LLC
Document Number L09000118782
FEI/EIN Number 271481620

Principal Address

4600 S.W. 46" Court
Bldg 200 Suite 160
Ocala, FL 34474

Mailing Address
P.O.Box 773730
Ocala, FL 34477

Manager/Member Detail
Title PRES

Locke, D. Russell OWNER
P.O. Box 773730

Qcala, FL 34477

Registered Agent will remain unchanged.

Thank you,

Terry A, Humphrey
Systems Analyst

thumphrey@vantagehealth.org

Office 352.861.2115
Fax 352.854.5726
Web www.vantageurology.com

Vantaae Urologic Institute | 4600 S.W. 46™ Court | Suite 160 | Ccala. Florida 34474 | USA

This message and all attachments are a PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL communication. If you are not the Intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information contalned in or
attached to this message is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender of the delivery error by replying to this message,

and then delete it from your system, Thank you.
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